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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 March, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: serence ctc; jenny chong; coleen kwok; Admin A; Claim admin

Subject: LOD SMA6521H / Your Ref : SMK1938B (TP-AIG)

Attachments: 20200302164730526.pdf

Dear Vic, 

 

Accident involving SMA6532H & SML1938B on 04.11.2019. 

 

We refer to your letter dated 03.12.2019. 

 

Attached herewith our LOD & accident scene photo for your attention. 

 

No video footage on this accident. 

 

Kindly let us have your offer asap. 

 

Thank you 

 
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Freundliche Grüße / Best Regards 

 

Carmen Lim 

Accident Claim Executive | Operation Division 

Esteem Performance Pte Ltd 

M: 8799 0066 
P: 6484 1221 
E: carmen@esteemperf.com.sg 

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 
(Head Office) 
385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre 
(Showroom) 

www.esteemperformance.com  

R
i
g
h
t
-
c
li

c
k 
h
e
r
e 
t

  

R
i
g
h
t
-
c
li

c
k 
h
e
r
e 
t

  

R
i
g
h
t
-
c
li

c
k 
h
e
r
e 
t

 



2

 


